

**Curriculum Vitae
Frank J. Storey
Premises Security Expert**

**Corporate Security Consultants, Inc.
P.O. Box 297
Lewes, Delaware 19958
Phone: 302-703-2530
Fax: 302-703-2529
Email: frankstorey@comcast.net**

Services: Mr. Storey is President of Corporate Security Consultants, Inc., a company established in 1995, which specializes in providing security consulting and expert witness services. Mr. Storey has been retained by law firms representing both the defendant and plaintiff and has been qualified in state courts.

Venues serviced: Shopping centers, office buildings, hotels, apartment buildings, bars and restaurants, fast food establishments, college campuses, movie theaters, retail stores, commercial sites, convenience stores and parking facilities.

Areas of expertise: Inadequate security issues, perimeter and interior security, security officer supervision and training, proper arrest procedures, security audits, developing security plans and crime prevention procedures.

Experience:

Corporate Security Consultants, Inc. 1995-Present

- **President of consulting firm specializing in premises security issues and corporate security concerns.**
- **Conduct and direct security audits of commercial properties throughout the United States.**
- **Develop Security Plans for shopping centers and office building venues. Provided management oversight of the security protocol at properties in Atlanta during the 1996 Summer Olympics.**

Equitable Real Estate Investment Management, Inc. 1992-1995

- **Senior Vice-President responsible for real estate security program. Developed security procedures for a real estate portfolio valued in excess of \$40 billion dollars.**

Federal Bureau of Investigation

1965-1992

- **Deputy Assistant Director**
New York Division - directed investigative and administrative operations of the FBI's largest field office with work force of 2,000 employees. Developed Crisis Management Plan which counteracted the terrorism threat during the Gulf War. Responsible for protection of office premises and safety of employees.
- **Special Agent in Charge**
Kansas City Division - directed all aspects of division's investigative and administrative operations.
- **Section Chief**
FBI Headquarters, Washington, DC - selected to manage from a national level the Organized Crime Program, one of the FBI's major investigative programs. Created the FBI's National Drug Strategy and represented the agency at international drug conferences in Geneva, Rome and Vienna.
- **Supervisor/Special Agent** - assigned to multiple and diverse investigative and management positions in Charlotte, New Orleans, Philadelphia, Washington DC and New York. During this period, Mr. Storey testified before the President's Commission on Organized Crime and was assigned to the President's Reorganization project under President Jimmy Carter

Education:

- Bachelor of Science Degree in Business Administration
LaSalle University, Philadelphia, PA
- FBI's National Executive Institute
Quantico, VA
- Senior Management Program
Yale University

Professional Affiliations:

- American Society for Industrial Security
- Society of Former Special Agents of the Federal Bureau of Investigation
- Served as member of the International Council of Shopping Center's Security Task Force

Speaking Engagements:

- Lecturer, Security Seminars for the International Council of Shopping Centers Association
- Appearances on Good Morning America, The Newshour with Jim Lehrer and CNN News

Articles Prepared:

- "Security a Key Concern in the 1990's" - published by the Building Office Management Association, New York, 1994
- "Stopping Violence at the Mall begins with the Security Plan" - published by the Carlson Report, Chicago, Illinois, 1994

Further Background & Experience

- Mr. Storey attended fourteen weeks of training at the FBI Academy where he received instructions on proper investigative techniques and crime prevention procedures.
- As a Security Consultant, Mr. Storey has conducted and or supervised seventy-nine security audits of properties throughout the United States including fifty shopping malls, four major hotels, nineteen office buildings and two college campuses.
- During his tenure with Equitable, Mr. Storey managed over one hundred Security Officers who provided security services at corporate facilities in New York City.